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Government of India

i;kZoj.k] ou ,oa tyok;q ifjorZu ea=ky;

Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

jk"Vªh; O;k?kz laj{k.k izkf/kdj.k

National Tiger Conservation Authority

F. No. 15-30(9)/2021-NTCA                  New Delhi, the March 05, 2021

To,

Shri Tomio Shichiri, 
Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) 
representative in India
55 Lodhi Estate,
New Delhi-110003
(E-mail : fao-in@fao.org)

Sub.: Collaboration with NTCA, MoEF&CC in planning, implementation and monitoring of GEF-
6 funded green-Ag project in landscape having Tiger Reserves

Ref.: 1. This Authority’s meeting notice of even no. dated February 16, 2021.
2. No. GCP/IND/183/GFF dated December 29, 2020.

Sir,

Reference is invited to the subject and correspondences cited above. 

2. In  this  regard,  I  am directed to convey  approval  of  the competent  Authority,  for  the project

contained in  proposal  referred at  s.no.  2,  at  no cost  to  the  NTCA,  subject  to  the condition that  no

extraction from tiger reserves and activities in variance to prescriptions of the Tiger Conservation Plans of the

said tiger reserves shall be carried out.

Hkonh; / Yours faithfully

MkW0 oSHko pUnz ekFkqj@Dr. Vaibhav C. Mathur
Lkgk0 ou egkfujh{kd ¼jk-O;k-la-izk-½@Asst. IGF (NTCA)

Email: aig3-ntca@nic.in 
Tel. (EPABX): + 91 11 24367837-39

FAX: +91 11 24367836
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